
From:  on behalf of SPA Request
To: ; SPA Request
Subject: RE: Spa Notification Form_  [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 8 September 2022 5:28:16 PM
Attachments: Manifest - PM - .pdf

image001.png

Good evening ,

Please find attached manifest for PM flight .
Let us know if you require anything further.

Regards,

Operations Officer
RAAF VIP Operations

  |    |  Defence Establishment Fairbairn, ACT, 2610
cid:image004.png@01D361E8.121FB090

From:  @pmc.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 17:06
To: SPA Request 
Subject: Spa Notification Form_  [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Colleagues

Please see attached SPA manifest for the VIP flight .

Kind regards

 | Executive Assistant to the Hon Anthony Albanese MP
Office of the Prime Minister
Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
m.  | p +61 2 6277 7700 | e. @pm.gov.au

I acknowledge the Traditional Owners of the lands and waters where I work. I pay my respect to their
culture, and their elders past, present and emerging. 

This email is confidential and may be privileged. If you have received this email by mistake: (1) please notify
me immediately and delete the email; (2) you must not use this email or its contents; and (3) confidentiality or
privilege is not waived

Defence FOI 466/23/24 
Item 4 Document 1

s47F
s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47E(d) s47E(d)

s33(a)(i)

s33(a)(i)

s33(a)(i)

s33(a)(i)

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s47E(d)

s33(a)(i)

s47E(d)



______________________________________________________________________ 
IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information 
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or 
other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you 
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other 
party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you 
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the 
message from your computer system. 
______________________________________________________________________
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Manifest printed on  at 17:25:47 Page 1 of 2

MANIFEST

Flight Details:
Flight  on  Confirmed
Authorised by Prime Minister

VIP Details:
THE HON A ALBANESE. MP, PRIME MINISTER

Aircraft Details: Captain(s): Copilot(s): Crew Attendant(s): Other Crew:
 ,

seat(s)

Notepad:
PM's dog - Toto - will be travelling.

Leg Details:
** Leg types indicated as "NVO" are not attributed to the requesting office or reported in the Schedule as they are conducted under squadron 
training allocation**

Leg (max. 30 chars)

Dep.
on at

Arr.
on at PH

Leg
Type Meal #Pax

LR
NM

Leg Pax List Special Requirements

[    ]  ALBANESE MP, THE HON A SpecMeal

SpecMeal

SpecMeal

-
[    ]  
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Manifest printed on  at 17:25:47 Page 2 of 2

Passenger Details First Name Contact No. Passport No.

ALBANESE MP, THE HON A - VIP PM Anthony -
- -
-

-
-
-
-
-
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From:
To: SPA Request
Subject: Spa Notification Form_ .doc [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 24 May 2023 6:56:39 PM
Attachments: Spa Notification Form_ .doc

OFFICIAL
Hello Colleagues

Please see attached spa request for tasking on .

Further details will be provided once available.

Kind regards

 | Executive Assistant to the Hon Anthony Albanese MP
Office of the Prime Minister

Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
m. | p +61 2 6277 7700 | e. @pm.gov.au

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
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OBJ ID: BP22802220 

REQUESTED BY APPOINTMENT E-MAIL MOBILE DATE 
 EA to the PM @pm.gov.au  24 May 2023 
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